G.L. Greenwood Esga., 261
District Works Officerx,
Hertfordshire Area Health Authority, Mr, Darby
North West District,
8t, Albans City Hospital,
Rormandy Road, St. Albang, Herts.

AL3 SPN T 401/333/1/1212/78
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19th October 1978
Dear Sir,

Evection of building at St. Pauls Wing
of Hemel Hempstead General Hospital,

Gueensway, Herel Hempstead,

The proposal referred to on your LLL dated
14¢h September 1978, has been considered and I
can advise you that this authority would not wish
to make mny adverse planning observations.

Yours faithfully,

p

Director of Technical Services



